
From: Greg Minikel
To: Amber Noworatzky; Nick Reimer
Cc: Greg Minikel; Dan Koski; Billy Hutterer; Mark DeZeeuw; Adam Tegen; Elizabeth Majerus; Todd Blaser; Paul

Braun; Kaitlin Piazza; Jeremy DuChateau; Mike Zimmer; Matt Smits; Steve Herzog; Justin Nickels
Subject: New Stop Sign and Yield Sign Required for 2-Way Traffic on N. 8th & N. 11th St
Date: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:56:14 PM

Amber,
 

Here are the ordinance changes for the new stop sign at North 11th and Huron St. and the new Yield

Sign on N. 8th St. at Cleveland Ave.
 
Can you please put an item on the March Public Safety Committee Agenda for these changes?
 
 

1. Section 10.190.  Create an ordinance for the new Yield Sign on North 8th St. and Cleveland
Ave. to read as follows:  “A Yield sign shall be installed on the southeast corner of the

intersection of North 8th St. and Cleveland Ave. and all vehicles turning right onto

Cleveland Avenue from North 8th Street shall yield the right-of-way to vehicles traveling
east on Cleveland Avenue”.

 
2. Section 10.230 (17) shall be created to read as follows:  “There shall be a four-way stop at

the intersection of North 11th and Huron Street”.
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